

Tennis and Pickleball Committee Meeting February 28, 2024

1.	Welcome -> 5 minutes	Present: Steve Walker, Lisa Berg, Mike Downs, Ariel Gutierrez, Beth McCarthy, Alyson Aiello, Tony Gambardella, Rebecca McEfee, Erin Rendic, Betsy Snyder, Patty Beach, Michelle Nardone, Hanna Damiani
2.	Housekeeping ->5 minutes	Approve agenda with proposed time limits All in favor Approve meeting minutes from prior meeting All in favor TCPB meeting format – updates and action items All in favor
3.	2024 TC Mission Statement Development ->5-10 minutes	"The Committee strives to develop and promote programs and events which make RRC a great place to learn and play tennis and pickleball for both the competitive and recreational player." It was recognized that this committee encompasses Pickleball in addition to Tennis and the Mission Statement should include both. All in favor
4.	Updates	
	Tennis Events Patty/Erin 5-10 minutes	Patty Erin and Lisa met to discuss new events. - USTA Spring Kick Off Clinic scheduled for March 27; 5:15-6:30; no fee - St. Patrick's Day Round Robin - looking to schedule on March 17 depending on league schedules; there will be a fee - HW; Lisa will put together a google sign up doc for volunteers - Calcutta; no update
	Tennis League Mike 5-10 minutes	The rainouts continue. Lots of reschedules. Spring league teams have been set. Discussion on the number of teams and request for 3.5 women to choose between 3.5 daytime and 4.0 daytime teams rather than signing up for both. Trying to create more space for players at all levels. Ladies League - A2 got the points to stay at A2. Other levels are still playing. Will discuss more at next meeting. Captain Guidelines and Player Expectations - With all of the rain and fog, want to reiterate it is the responsibility of the captains to determine whether courts are playable not the staff. Also, it is RRC policy to play a 10-point tie break instead of full third set. Mike will discuss all with the captains at the next captains meeting.
	Youth Tennis Lisa 5-10 minutes	Update Spring Session begins next week. All full. Rebecca asked if there could be a family day for parents and their younger children that cannot rally. Lisa and Mike said they would work on a date and some ideas of how to structure the event.

	Drop-In Tennis Steve 5 minutes	Update Is tennis church going on? Too much rain and rescheduling of league matches.
5.	Special Projects Steve 5-10 minutes	Update Tennis Program Guidelines No Update
	Additional Items	Court Cancellation Fee The Board approved a \$5.00 cancellation fee to those individuals who schedule a court and do not cancel in a timely manner. Group Reservations Group Reservations (ex. Round Robins) cannot always be on courts adjacent to each other. Staff does their best to accommodate but not always possible.
		Singles Clinics It was suggested there be singles clinics for the ladies who are volunteering to play USTA singles even though they may not have any experience. Mike and Lisa advised they would coordinate this as clinics would need to be based on skill level.
6.	Meeting Adjourn	Next meeting: March 20, 12pm